
 

Memorandum 18-017 
TO:  MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  HAYLEY SMITH, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 6, 2018 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS FOR AJ’S OLDTOWN STEAKHOUSE AND TAVERN, CAFÉ 
CUPS, SAVE-U-MORE, LITTLE MERMAID, AND OAKEN KEG #1832, CAPTAIN PATTIES, 
AND THE ALIBI 

 
We have been notified by the Alcohol Marijuana Control Office of liquor license renewals in the City of Homer for the 
following: 

Lic. # Doing Business As License Type Licensee Premises Address 

1252 
AJ’s Oldtown 

Steakhouse and Tavern Beverage Dispensary APS Investments, LLC 120 W. Bunnel Ave.  
3210  Café Cups Restaurant/ Eating Place Babaloo, LLC 162 W. Pioneer Ave 
4221  Save U More Liquor #6 Package Store Castle Liquor Inc.  3611 Greatland St. 

5256 Little Mermaid 

Restaurant/Eating Place-
Public Convenience 

Seasonal Mary K. and Evan J. Vogl 
4246 Homer Spit Road 

#4 & #6 
4162 Oaken Keg #1832 Package Store Safeway, Inc. 90 Sterling Highway 

2673 
Captain Patties Fish 

House Restaurant/Eating Place 
Captain Patties Fish House 

Inc.  
4241 Homer Spit Road 

#1 
98 The Alibi Beverage Dispensary Mix Rocks, LLC 453 E. Pioneer Avenue 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Voice non objection and approval for the liquor license renewals. 
 
Fiscal Note: Revenues. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 


